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SATURDAY ,JUNE 22, 1912; 10 A.M.

Jury called; all pres-

R. H A R R I N G TON,

As 1 understand it, the wi tness mZ!de

J 0 H N

Defendant in court with counsel.

ent". case resumed.

on the stand for further cross-examination:

JUROR GOLDING. 1 would like to ask how many jurors had

been accepted up to September 20th?

MR. FRED1~lCKS· None--excuse me--the trial didn't begin

until October 10th.

MR. FORD. 11th •

MR. DARROW. The first jurors were accepted-­

MR. FREDERICKS. The trial had not begun yet.

MR. DARROW. 1 think the first jurors were accepted--you

got the date?

MR. FREDERICKS. The first jurors were called--the first

venire was served--

l~. FORD. September 29th.

UR - ROGERS. I think Mr- Golding means sworn in.

MR. DARROW. 1 think the first were sworn in about the

Is t of November.

MR. JUROR GOLDING.

a statement about the jurors on the McNamara trial on

September 30th, as 1 understood.there had been no jurors

accepted.
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MR. FREDERICKS. No jurors accepted and the trial had not

started.

MR. JUROR GOLDING. 1 don't like to ask questions, but 1

like to have more detail on this witness's testimony from

12 o'clock November 27th to 12 o'clock November 28th, 1911;

more detail who he saw, who he talked to and where he was.

lJIR • FREDERICKS. The witness understands the quee tion?

:MR. ROGERS. Before we get through, Mro Goldfng, 1 will take

that all up.

MR. JUROR GOLDING. It don't make any diffe~ence if you did

or Mr. Fredericks, 1 wanted to clear it up.

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, on yesterday, Mu Harrington, you

testified as follows, page 2779: "Q--You are testifying

for irrmunity, are you? A--No, sir." A Yes, sir, 1 so

answered yesterday.

Q And as follows: "Q--You are testifying to get yourself

out of a hole, aren't you? A--No, sir." You testified

that way, didn't you? A Yes, sir •

Q Now, 1 will ask you if Mr. Fredericks didn't say to you

or if YOti. didn't know of Mr. Fredericks saying this:

"Mr. Harrington will be a state Witness in the Darrow case

without doubt, and he'd better tell all and the truth, if

he don't it will go hard with him. We know absolutely all

he knows, and if he veers from the trutt it may be he

will be called upon to face a serious charge."

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to as incorrlpetent,
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irrelevant and immaterial and not cross-examination. . I
1 suppose counsel is reading from some newspaper account

of something the District Attorney is supposed to have said.

MR. ROGERS. Makes no difference where 1 get it.

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 will say·1 never said it.

MR • ROGms. Poss i bly. It is in quotation mar ks •

MR 0 FREDERI CKS: Oh, yes, we have all been quo ted world

wi thou tend.

UR. ROGERS. Here is what Mr. Fredericks is said to have sai

"District Attorney Fredericks said Harrington will be a

state Witness inthe Darrow case,without dOUbt, and he'd

better tell all, II and so forth.

MR. FORD. If the court please, if what Mr. Fredericks said

is important in the examination of this witness there is

a proper way to prove it; not from newspapers. We don't

even know tre newspaper it is from.

MIt. FREDERICKS . What io the ques tion?

THE COURT. Read that question.

(Las t ques t ion read by the r epor ter. )

MR. FREDERICKS. Now, the question is if this Witness ever

heard that 1 had said that, is that the idea?

MR. ROGERS. Yes, if it came to his knowledge.

MR • FREDERICKS· 1 have no objection.

THE COURT. Objection withdrawn.

A No, sir, 1 never heard of that.

m • ROGERS. Then you never knew anything about 1,';r.
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Fredericks saying that you would be called on to face a

serious charge under certain contingencies?

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to as incompetent, irre­

levant and immaterial. Every witness will be called upon

to face a serious charge if he doesn't tell the truth,

that is the charge of perjury,. a man doesn't tell the

truth.

THE COUR'l'. Objection sustained as to the form of the

quest ion.

MR • ROGERS. Q Didn t t Mr. Freder icks say this to you, or

words to this effect?

1m. FREDERICKS. The time and place?

MR. ROGERS. The same place, inthe city of Los Angeles, at

Mr. Fredericks's office or at the Federal BUilding: "lrarr­

ington's fear that such steps might be taken by the Dis­

tr 1c t Attorney's office induced him to agree to act as a

state witness against his former chief."

MR. FREDERICKS. Now, what is the question?

iRe ROGERS. 1 will ask him if that isnot true.

MR. FREDERICKS. Will ,the court indulge ~e to have the

question read.

MR. ROGERS. 1 will withdraw the question. Q Isn't it

true that your fear of prosecution induced you to agree to

be a witness in this cas e agains t Mr. narrow7



Obj rot unless it appears prosecuted by]KR FREDERICKS :

v.hat?

Tim ROGEBS: That doesn't make any differenc e.

UR FRFJ)ERICKS: I vv"ithdraw the objection. A No sir, it

is not.

1!TR ROGRRS: Did you read that in the paper that I have just

now outlined to him? A No sir.

Q Were you here on March 11th? A yes sir.

Q Did you read the papers on March 11th? A I presume I

did; I do not r ec all.

Q Did you read the Herald on Harchllth? A I don't

remember.

Q You do not remember. You do not deny reading this

paper on March 11th, do you? A I deny I ever saw that

article you read now.

Q, Do you recognize that that c:.rticl e is on th e front

page with a very large head?

lIR FREDEHICYJ3: That is obj ected to, may it pI ease the

court, as being incompetent, irrelevant and immateriel.

The purpose of it being, as I understand it, to show why

this witness testified as he did, and the ','Ii tness has al­

ready said that he told s~bstentially this same story

about the money and all, to Oscar Lawl er in Dec ember, 1911,

three or four months before the interview in the newspaper.

HR HOGERS: If your Honor please, that is not correc t

tice, to give the witness the answer, but it does it,
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1 does it. I am asking him if he read that a-ticleand

2 if he does not recognize this front p~e of the Evening

3 Herald, lTarch 11th.

4 M"R m'RD: Objected to on theground itis immaterial.

5 1m FREDERICKS: lory argument is it is immaterial, because

6 the only reason \my such a question Vlould be material

7 would be for showing why this witness has testified as

8 he has when the testimony already shows that he had told

9 this same s tory to .oscar Lawl er four months before.

10 TEE COURI': I think th e obj ection is good.

11 1',{R ROGERS: Oh what ground, its immateriality?

12 THE COURT: Upon the ground it is immaterial.

13 }'rR HOGERS: I am not bound to take 'his statement for

14 anything; I am not bound to take' his statement that

15

16

17

anything happened. I am showing now any motive he may

have h ad at any time, cmd I am not bound by <?J1y statement

he may have told Oscar Lawl er at th at time.

I
I
i

I
I

18 TP~ COURT: Irrespective of that, you are shovnp~ him a

19 newspaper; he has already stated he doesn't know whether

20 he remembers seein~ it or not.

21 I,m :FORD: He stated definitely he never read it, your

22 Honor.

23 1RR ROGERS: He s~id he \"lElS here in tovm.

24 Q Now, don't you remember, Hr parrington, reading you l'

25

26

name in large, black type in the very heading of

article, ItJ. R.Harrington must testify in b ribe::.'y-
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2859l
take th e cons equenc e. II? Did you read t hat part of th e I
heading of this article .on the ~ronb. page of the evening I
paper of March 11th? A I never saw that arti~le before.

Did any of your friends call your attention to the

5 rfact that in large, black type, the statement was made

6 that you must testify or take the consequences? A No

7 sir.

8 Qv 'lJhere v,'ere you on March 11th, 1911; in the ci ty of

.9 Los Angeles, where you could get the papers? A I presume

10

11

12 Q.

so.

Are you in the habit of reading pap ers? A yes si r.

Are you in th e habit of reacling papers, the evening

13 papers, as well as the morning papers? A Some 0 f them.

14

15

Did you read the Herald, usually? A Not usually, I

did occasionally.

16

17 Q

Occasionally? A Yes sir.

Do you lalow v.m t pap3 rs you did read on Harch the

18 11th? A No sir.

19

20
Q.

A

Do you say you did not see the Herald on Harch 11th?

~ do not say that. I say I didn't read it. I didn't

21 see that article.

22 Q, Didn't anyon e call yo~r attention to the follmrlng:

23 IIJ •H.Earrington must testify in b ribery case or take the

tention to that in the heading of that erticle as

from the District Attorney?

24

25

26

consequences. "? Didn't any of your friends call your at-
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l.rR FORD: 'IVe obj rot to that on the ground it has been fully

gone into and t'lllswered.

TEE COURT: Obj ec tion sl"i.staine d.

1m ROGERS: Exception.

Q Wasn't your attention ever called to that?

UR FREDERIarKS : The seme obj ec tion, the same question.

un ROGERS: At any time.

T}!E COURT: Obj ection sustained.

MR ROG~RS: Exception.

Q Well, then, the statement made in that crticle --

THE COURT: Just a moment. It is possible I an mistaken

about that being fully covered, and I am going to let you

have th at qu estion, resolving the doUbt in your favor.

Read it and chang e the ruling. I think it has been fully

covered, but I v!ill resolve the doubt in your favor.

HR APPEL: The last question propounded --

THE COURT: I sustained the obj ection on the g round I

thought it was already answered. I may be mistaken. Let

'BS have the question again and change the ruling.

26
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(Question read.)

A No, sir.

MR. FORD· Just a moment--"at any time" was included.

A That is how 1 understood the question.

MR. ROGERS.Q That is the way you answer it? A Yes, sir.

Q Didn't you say, after your attention was called to it,

"1 had better get under the tent," or wor ds to that effect?

MR. FREDERICKS. We object to that as incon~etent, irrele­

'vant and immaterial, no foundation laid, t,jme, place and

persons present.

MR. ROGERS. "1 do not want any trouble," or words to

that effect?

MR. FORD. It is an impeaching question and the time, place

and persons present--

THE COUR T· Objection sus tained •

MR. ROGERS. Q IJet us see. You had already told Oscar

Lawler what you have told upon the stand here, or some

of it, do you say in December? A Yes, sir.

Q And practically all you have told here in Deqember, ia

that right? A A good deal of it.
I

Q A good deal of it? A Yes, sir.

Q What date in December? A 1 don't remember the exact

date.

Q Had you any idea of being prosecuted at that ti~e or

about that time? A No, sir.

Q At any tin',e? A No, air.

Q Did you ever have any idea they were after you or try'
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28~to get you in trouble about that time or afterwards?

A No, sir.

Q Is this your handwr it ing? (Hand ing wi tnes s document)

MR. FORD. Wait a moment. We are entitled to see the

document before it is exhibited to him or before any ques­

tions are asked him.

MR. ROGERS. 1 shall show it to you.

A Yes, sir, that is--

MR. FORD. Just a monlent--(document handed to MI. Ford)

MR. FREDERICKS. What is the question?

(Last two questions read.)

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 object to that as inconlpetent, irrelevant

and in~aterial, no foun~~tion laid, not serving in any way

to irrpeach anything the Witness has said.

MR • ROGERS. 1 offer this letter in evidence.

THE COURT. The Witness has not stated itwas his handWrit-

ing.

MR. ROGERS. He has, yes, sir.

THE COURT. 1 didn't hear it.

MR. ROGERS. Hesays that is his handV'lriting.

THE COURT. Let me see it. (Exan:ining document.):."r

lffi.. FREDER lCKS. Our obj ec tion is it does no t serve to

impeach anyth~ng the witness has already said.

MR. ROGERS. Will you read me what you read to Mr. Freder lckl?

(Question befi.ore last read.)

THE COURT· Objection overruled.
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1

2

MR. FORD. Identify it.

THE COURT. Defendant's EJthibit.V'{hat, Mr. Clerk?

28~
I

3 MR. FREDERICKS' We would like to have it read now to the

4 jury.

5 THE CLERK. 28.

6 MR. FORD. No, this is defendant's exhibit.

7 THE COURT. Defendant's exhibit.

8 MR • ROGERS. (Reading) "Law Office John R • Harrington,

9 1309 Fort Dearborn Building, Telephone Randolph 712,

10 Chicago, January 20th, 1912. Dear Darrow. Cooney got

11 subpoenaed before the gr and jury at Indianapol is and 1 am

12 afraid he has talked a good deal. 1 have been shadowed sine

13 my return and one evening the fellow called to my house and

14 tried to get some information from me. 1 let him do all

15 the talking. Burns men are making great cracks here that

16 they are going to get you, and some of your friends are

17 worrying and quite a few lawyers spoke to me and expressed

18 sympathy for you. You are) according to the enemy, in

19 their grasp.
,

This Burns fellow also mentioned about

20 Hammerstrom and it seems they are after hin: too. 1 do not

21 like to put too much in this letter as it may be tampered

22 with. They know a good deal and are certainly after us.

23 They think if they go t you they would be doing a good

24 thing. If 1 could see you 1 would be able to tell you lots

25 more. My business has gone to the dogs, and if you will

26 1 think you ought to send me a check for the loss 1 SUB-



here--

. 28f)~
would be subpoenaed by the I

Very truly yours, John R •

tained. 1 thought maybe 1

Indianapolis grand jury.

Harr ington. "

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, Mr. Harr ington, inthis letter you say

MR. litmD. pardon me just a mome'nt, \1r. Rogers, what number­

THE COURT. Yes, correct the designation of this exhibit.

This is defendant's exhibit F instead of 28.

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, in this letter, you say here, "They

know a good deal and are certainly after us." Do you desire

to change your testimony that you gave just before 1 showed

you this letter? A No, sir.
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they v:ere after you or trying toqet you in trouble) did

ter?

you tell the truth) or "did you tell the truth in the let-

1

2

3

4

Well) th en) wh En you said a minute ago you didn't think I

I
I

5 UR FREDERICKS: That is notvhat the witness said) may it

6 please the court.

7 J'l"R rOGERS: VTe don't care for any explanation, if your

8

9

10

Honor please) from the District Attorney) in order to help

the witness out.

T}~ COURT: The District Attorney is making his dbjec-

11 tion.

12 MR FREDERICKS: I don't think the witness testifit1d as to

13 what he sai d.

14 HR IDGRES: I had it read three times.

15 lfR FREDERICKS: I v.ould like to have it read.

UR FP.EDERICKS: The question J;fr Rogers and I had re-read.

(Question and answer read by th e reporter.)

HR FORD: If the court please) we object to the question

on the ground that it doesn't --

THE COURT: Wait a moment before you put in your ilibjec­

tion. Head the question just lbefore that; I want to fix

VI as introduc ed.

Read it. The question just before the letterTEE coum:,:

that time.

UR FB.EDERICK.S: The time he talked to Oscar ]Lawler.

UR BOGERS: And he sa/ s, "or afterv/ardsll.
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(Question and answer referred to read by the1

2

3

2866
1

reporter.) I
lFRFm4)ERICKS: HOW,7te submit the question is a double

question and the answer', "1;ro sir lt , might mean no sir to

4 part of it, and be perfectly correct. It is a very skillfull

5 method, your Honor, of directing a witness' mind to a cer-

6 tain thing and nailing it down to a certain time and then

7 asking som ething about \vm t happ ened at th at time, and then

8 slipping in II or afterwards ". The witness' mind probably

9 does not follow the, It or aft erwards II p art of it, and there

10 are two questions, and he answers one of them.

11 THE COURT: Read th e qu estion, now befo re th e court.

12 11R Forn: Jus t a moment.

13 THE COURT: Read th e qu €Stion r..:efore the court. (Last

14 qu estiOl1 read by th e reporter.)

151m FORD: Obj ec t ed to on the fn rth er ground, your Hono r ,

16 that'it doesn't in anyvrise repeat the testimony already

17 given by the Witness, the two statements are absolutely

that the anS'.7er of the wi tness means, "I did not think

after melt, it was in th e singular, snd the question shows

23 UR APPEL: That includes him, doesn't it?

24 THE COURI.': Objection c»"8rnlled.

25 UR APFEL: J'~ight include all of us.

26 }m FREDETIICKS: yes.

This letter says, ItThey are cer-

:'7hen he says, "I did not think they '.".tere

they were aft er me".

tainly after us", the defense, which is certe,inly.

consistent.18

19
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21
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Q ',lhat were the:>r e.iter you for? A I have no idea.

Q. 'Here any detectives e.fter yoU? A I think so.

Q. I think so.

Q '~at? A yes sir; that is, I presume they were detec-

2~
will you bel

is the ques- I
I

I

I
i

ti 011.

Q. And 0 f which you vvere a componant part? A I was con-

nected with the defense at one time.

Q Anq what did you mean when you said to the jury a

while ago you didn't think they were after you, I never

had tmy fear of it, or idea of it? A I still repeat

that answer.

tives.

l/R HOGERS: The obj ection he.s been overruled;

kind ehough to answer lIlY' question. A i;~at

(Last question read by the reporter.)

A I told the truth in both.

Q, You tol d the truth wh en you said -- you tol d the

truth both ways.

UR FORD: \.'!e obj ect to that as not a prop er qu estion.

THE COURT: OJ)~ ~tion sustained.

MR ROGERS: I guess t hat is right.

1!.R ROGERS: Now, when you used these words, \land they are

certainly after us It, addressing it to Darrow and signing

it Harrington, you kind of meant they were after you and

Harrington end Darrow, too, didn't you? A After the

defense.
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Q. Haven't any idea at all. What did you write a

That is a question, Mr Harrington? A To give him Iny

1

2

3

4

to Darrow for, then?

suspicions.

A IS that your question?

2888
1

letter I

took it for grant ed he was a Burns man.

Burns men; that was a conclusion of mine.

Yes, they were all around,

A They didn't introduce themselves as

Now, if you di dn' t knO\V they Vi ere Burns men when you

As a matter of fact, you had more than suspicions;

Been at your office? 'A

Then you had same suspicions? A Oh, yes.

Q

v.ere writing to Darrow, why did you say this: IIBurns men

they were at the house and the office.

are making great cracks here that they are going to get

All around. Well, th en, it got to be more than a sus-

you", and so forth. "This Blrns fellow also mentioned

about Eammerstrom", and so fort,h. Why did you use those

words, instead of sqying, III think they are Burns men ll ?

.• dl' dn' t l' t ?PlClOl1,

you 1mew a Burns man had been to you, didn't you? A I
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A That was on information.

Q Why did you say to Darrow absolutely that they were

Burns men, then? A That was on information.

Q On information?

MR. FREDERICKS. The witness has answered heassun:ed it,

he didn't knoN.

MR. ROGERS· ~ossibly it would be wise enough to let the

Witness answer. 1 assume that he needs help--

1m· FREDERICKS He did state that very thing, that he

assumed they were Burns men but he didn't know it. He said

tha t long ago.

JAR. ROGERS •. Q Then it was a fact that the Burns men were

making great cracks around Chicago that they were gOing

to get Darrow? A That was on information.

~ Q. That \V as on information. This le tter was wr i tten after

you had been out here and told what you say you told to

Lawler, wasn' t it? A 1twas.

Q You intended this to be a friendly letter, did you?

A 1 can't say that 1 did.

Q When you said to him that Burns men are making great

cracks here that they are going to get you, and told him

about their going to get Hammerstrom, and that they

are certainly after us, youdidn't mean to say that you

were intending it to be a friendly letter? A No, sir.

Q Didn't you say you could tell him more if you could see

him but you were afraid the letter would be tampered wit
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28~
Objected to as the letter is the best IMR • FREDERICKS •

evidence.

Q You didn't want to break With Darrow'? A No.

Q And all the time you had an idea that as Boon aa you got

an opportunity you would do him some harm? A No, air;

that is not the idea.

Q You had already done it, hadn't you? A No, sir.

Q Whom did you mean by this sentence, "They

THE COURT. yes, sustained.

MR. ROGERS. Q Was that a part of your friendship or your

friendly letter'?

MR • FREDERICKS. Objected to as a fact not in evidence. He

has no t said it was a fr iendly 1e tter •

THE COUR T. Objection sus taine d •

MR • ROGERS. Q Did you mean that as a fr iendly thing or

not, "that you could tell him a lot more if you were not

afraid the mail would be tampered with1~

MR • FREDERICKS' 0 bjected to as incompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial as to whether he meant it for a friendly

thing or not. The letter stands for itself.

JHE COURT. Objection overruled.

A No, sir, 1 meant that letter to Darrow just to keep

him in hand un til such time as 1 was purged of jury br ibing

business, on account of being associated with him 1 didn't

propose that my reputation should be in hishanda. 1 didn't

want to break with him until such time.
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~ you they would be doing a great thing." Whom did you

They think if they

A Nobody in particular.

Until such time as 1 was purged or clear out ofAtruth?

mean by "they"?

deal and are certainly after us.

I
I
I

the suspicion of having anything to do With the jury bribin~.

Q I will now call your attention briefly--l will return

Q You just wrote him to believe it? A Yes, sir.

Q Was it Darrow? A 1 don t tknow •

Q Why did you write it if it was not true? A So as to

keep him in hand"

Q So as to keep whom in hard ? A Dlrrow.

Q Then you were wr i ting to him jus t for the purpose of

keeping him in hand and not for the purpose of telling the

to the letter shortly, but for a moment 1 call your atten­

tion to sonestatements by yourself, direct your attention

to those. Do you known Mr. Dunn of the Herald? A Yes a sir.
I

Q In March when you were called before the Federal grand

jury up in ei ther the District Attorney's office or the

corr idor of the Fe der al }:juilding about the gr and jury--

MR • FRF.DERICKS. That refers to the United States District

Attorney?

MR. ROGERS' Yes. Q Did you see Mr. Dunn and talk to hi

Q Nobody in particular? A Somebody connected with the

prosecution, just led him to believe that.

Q You just led him to believe that? A Just wrote to

him to believe that"
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I

4

A 1 don't remember, 1 might have.

Q You do not deny that. you did? A No, si r.

Q At that time and place did \ir. Dunn ask you, "Are you

going to testify againat Darrow?", and did you then reply,

"1 know of no evidence of bribery against Darrow and could

not testify to anything except some immaterial matters,"

or words to that effect or substance? A No, sir.

Q What is that? A No, sir.

Q You did--do you know Mr. Coleman?· A From Seattle,

Portand~

Q 1 reckon so, he is not in the room. The gehtleman who

was sitting here the other day-~yes, he is. Stand up,

Mr. Coleman. This gentlamn right here With the red necktie?

A Yes, sir.



1m FORD: If th e court please, if he is going to be called

as ~ witness for impeachment, I think he ,ought to be kept

out of the room.

1

2

3

4

HoW' long have you lmovm him?

2873
1

I

5 M'R ROGERS: Yes, that is true.

6 MR APPEL: HI' FOrd, I wils going to suggest that he can~o

7 out of the room. This matter only applies to him j?,S ".n
\

8 impeaching witness. .As to the balance of the testimony we

9 don't intend to use him.

10 lJR FORD: Just the kind 0 f VIi tnesses we vrdll t the rul e

11 applied to, are those ,impeaching witnesses.

121m APPEL: That is all right.

13 1JTR FOP.D: That is th e obj ect of th e rul e.

14 }J.R APPEL: It is only concerning one statement, supposed

15 to ,have been made somel/here; that is all the testimony

\ 16

17

18

19

will be, confined to tf1.at. As to heaa:-ing the balance of

the testimony the rul e ought not to be enforced.

MR FORD: I ask him to be cantion ed, not to read any

transcript, what purports to be the testimony of this

20 . vli tn ESS.

21
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23
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ifF APPEL: Now, you ain't goil1.g to do anything of the kind.

1m FORD: That is the I'u,l,e, not to read any transcript

of what purports to be the testimony of this \ntness.

THE eOURi': Do not take any more time. There are matters

about to be in qui red into, ".nd he will have to retire.

Jm B.OGERS: The wi tness comes and hears thing s
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and tells us about it.

A Yes sir.

in th e court room and I Vioul d like to ask if he is going

I
I
!

In an ante-room

to be ~~lled as a witness.

Darrow had nothing to do "Ii th any bribery, or words to

that effect? A Ho sir, I did not.

IfR FORD: If the court please, I notice 111' Ed Hockels is

you were acquainted with every detail e..nd particular of

could in any manner be charged vvith jury bribing; that

the defense in the 1ffcNamara case, and that you knew that

Q in the Federal Building? A

to the District Attorney's office':

Q Did you have a conversation with him from time to time?

Q. Over at the grand jury -- Federal grand jury? A yes

fEE COURT: He will have to leave at this time. Mr Cole-

Q And talk with him? A Yes sir.

Q At that time did you and he have about the following

conversation, that is, by about, I mean the following

conversation in subshmc e and effect and in purport, you

and h~ being engqged in the conversation, although other

pe rsons were in the room, but I cannot say the other p er­

sons were in hearing: that you could not see how Hr Darrow

sir.

man ,you will have to 1 eave tb,..o--court room.

ltiR HOGERS ~ Did you seeHr~inDecember ... 19ll?

A yes sir.
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THE COURT: The court will repeat the admoni tion, that all I
persons who are under subpoena or who know they will be

witnesses in this case, vall keep out of the court room.

ER FORD: We will obj ~t to ur Ed lrockels taking the

stand if he is calle d as a wi tness.

l~R DARROW: "\Ve do not ecpect to call Hr Nockles. If any­

thing hap}Jens in the future that makes it nec essary, we

will have to determine it at that time.

THE COURT: . The admonition is ~!ven now, and if witnesses

disrEgard it it \~ll have to be taken up.

UR DARROW: we do not 8'Ap~t to call him.

HR FORD: 'Ve v,ant to be fair and we called their atten­

tion to it •.

THE COURT.: That is quite proper to call att ention to it.

JrR DARHOVT: We told you our intention, if anything arises

in the future, we will present that matter.

HR FOrti): Are th ere any ot her impe &ching wi tnesses in th e

court room?

THE COURt': The general admonition has been .?,iven, and if

they come in in disrE\~ard of that t th e action will be

taken '.-rhen the time comes.

lTR FOtID: Frequently we d9 not know them.

THE COUR'l': I presume counsel on the other side \vill

FY,overn themselves ~.ccordingly.

IrR ROGERS: Yes, we cannot tell.

been in th e court room. P-s far es the n e;rspap er men are



Versation refereed to.

December.

conversation and he said he talked with Mr Pullman in De-

. ,
from the general 0 rder, I

professional eapacities I

-Yes, I think you will have to fix that timeTHE COURr:

TEE COURI': They have been EXcluded

all newspaper men engaged in their

concerned --

cember over in the ante-room of th e grand jury sometime in

tion has been laid. The question was, "a few days after

this conversation"; the witness has said he nEWer hada con-

Dec ember. lTovT, I am asking him a few days. SUbsequent to

t he first conversation; I am unable to give him the day in

cmd under the same circumstances, when the matter came up

in conversation <:gain, did you not further say at that time

and plac e a Ii ttl e more d efini t ely.

JilB. ROGERS: I have already said inrecember for the first

that you knew Darrow ~~s innocent of any such charge or any

other corrpution in the McNamara case, or words to that ef­

fect?

MRFREDERICKS: That is objected to on the ground no founda-

in th e court room, have been excluded from th e 0 rder.

MR ROGERS: Now, on a subsequent day, by "subsequent day",

I meZlD, just a few days, th re e or four days sUbsequent to

your first conversation with Mr Pullman at the sane place
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7p 1

2

THE COURT. If you are fixing the time and place in

December, in the ante-room--

3 MR. RO GERS • Yes, sir.'

4 MR. FREDERICKS· If that is the meaning of it I will With­

5 draw the objection.

6 MR. APPEL. He said a few days after, under the same cir-

-

cumstances.

A No, 6 ir •

Now, very shortly after the

A No, sir.

A No, sir, 1 did not.

Q MR. ROGERS. Did you know Mrs. Eargott? A No, sir,

close of the McNamara case, 1 am unable to give you the

number of days J but between the close of the McNamara cas

newspaper correspondent.

1 cannot place her.

Q The wife of a Baptist Minister, or something of that

Q Your acquaintance does not extend in that direction?

Q At that time? A 1 cannot recall who she is J M~ Rogers.

If you can refresh my memory it is barely possible 1 can

say J but 1 don t t know her.

Q 1 believe at that time she was a newspaper woman, a

sort?

MR • FREDERICKS. It simply meana the same conversation.

MR • ROGERS. The same conversation, at the same place.

THE COURT. It is fixed in the ante~room of the grand

jury.

MR • ROGERS. Yes, sir •

THE COUR T. Let us have it.
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and the closing of the offices of the defense in the I

Higgins Building, in your office, no one but yourself and

this lady being present, did she not inquire of you what

you thought of the charges about bribing jurors and other

corruption in the ~bNamara case, did you not then reply th~

you did not understand the matter but that you V'T ere posi­

tive that Darrow had nothing to do with any such matter,

that you had known Darrow 15 years and you were sure he
~

would not do anything of the kind, and you belieVed that

you would have known something about it if it had been

going on, or words to that effect or purport? A No) sir j

1 did not.

Q Did you fur ther say at that time and place, befor e this

lady whose name 1 have given you, and under the circu'11­

stances 1 have mentioned, that Darrow had always told every

one in connection with the case that it must be run hon-

estly and on the square, whichever word was used, and that

you had seen nothing out of the way or corrupt infonnec­

tion With the case, or words to that effect or purport?

A No, sir; 1 did not. 1 think 1 remember that lady now.

Ste was one of two sisters that was do\'{n here repor ting

a t the time.

23 Q You remen'ber whom 1 mean 7 A 1 think 1 do, but 1 do

24 no t recall the name.

25 MR • FREDERICKS. She is a sister of May . Field, isn t t she?

26 MR. ROGERS. 1 am not aware.



in of the evening, while you were !.ir. narrow's guest, in

ember which one was Mrs. Eargott and which was not, 1 do

recall which was which.

All right.

And that is the time that you were here

MR • FREDERICKS.

MR • ROGERS. Q

A 1 don,t remember her by name, but 1 think it WaB ~~~~
of two sis ters that was down here repor ting the case.

MR. ROGERS. Q Well, then, you remember one of ~vo sis­

ters? A There were two sisters there and 1 don't rem-

which you and Cavanaugh took part? A yes, sir.

MR. FREDERICKS. Was the time fixed?

MR. ROGERS. Well, it was just before Christmas, or it is

after, it is at the time kir. Harrington was living at Mr.

Darrow's hous e.

Q Do you know a Mr. Cavanaugh, Sergeant of Police at

Venice? A Yes, sir.

Q How long have you known him? A Since 1 came to Los

Angeles.

Q gave you talked wi th him? A Yes, sir.

Q And he with you? A Yes, sir.

Q Did you ever meet him at Mr. Darrow's house as a guest?

A Yes, sir.

Q While you wer e Mh ~arrow 's gues t, 1 iv ing at his house

in December, did Mr. Cavanaugh come in of an evening?

A 1 think so; yes, sir.

Q las there a conversation there while Mr. cavanaugh came
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business, and, further, that the idea that he had been

connected or known of any bribery of jurors or corrupt

know of a lawyer in the United States that would have per­

mitted a plea of gUilty in the case because the cases could

in any of his

That you did notbut the substance and purport of it:

have been 'kept up for at least two years and everybody I

could have made plenty of money out of them, but that DarrO'i I
I

I

had never L::,oked out for his om interests

Q And that is the time you were living at :l1r. Darrow's

house? A Yes, sir, the first subpoena.

Q That is the first time you were here as a witness before

the Federal grand jury, 'you were living here at Mr. narrow's

hoU6 e1 A YeE} sir.

Q N~w, did you not say to ~u. cavanaugh, during the course

of that conversation at Mr. 1f-rrow's house, that evening,

sUbstantially this: 1 cannot give you the,exact words,
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rai se a suspic ion or anything of th e kind, and that you

could not understand it unless the ''''hole thing "l.as a job,

2881 I

that it n-ever could have happened unl ess you had knovm some-I'

. thing about it, a.11.d you had never seen anything th at '."ould

A No sir, I

Nor anything like it? A Oh, no, nothing ~t all like

did not.

or '.vords to that effec t, to },fr Cavanau,gh.

Q

6

1

2

3

4

5

7

8 it.

9 Q. Did you ever visit :Mr Cavc.naugh at his home in Venice?

10 A yes si r.

11 Q. Did you ever talk there withur Cavanaugh about the

12 matter? A yes sir.

13 Q Did you wer make, not in the sa'l')le words, but in sub-

14 stanc e, the same statement to lrr Cavanaugh at his home in

15 Venie e? A I did not. Both Cavanaugh and I agreed to it

16 that Darrow was guilty_

17 Q VThat is that? A Both Cavanaugh and I said down there
,

18 Darrow was guilty.

Tell me 'what Cavanau,gh s€lid? A Cavanaq,gh s aid that

When was that that that happened? It was aboutA

A His wife.

yes.AT;-rs Cavanau,gh?

Q

Q

Q

Dar-rov.; \'fdS guilty­
.........

~as anybody present?
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And while you were living at Darrow's house? A lToQ

24 the 18th of Dec ember.

25 Q, That is before you toihd Lawler? A Yes sir.

26



Q How, you were J'!rs Darrow's guest at her house, weren't

you?

MR FREDERICKS: We object to that as incoIDp3tent, i rre-

1 evant and immaterial.

While you were in th e 0 ffic es? A No sir.

Weren't you in the offices day after d'V there?A No
Q

Q

sir.

sir.

THE COURT: Overruled.

A At what time?

Q At the time we have spoken of, T,rr Harrington.

1KR FORD: The 18th of Dec ember ;you hGrve spoken of several

different times, that is the last date mentioned.

THE COUET: I will sustain the objection unless you fix

that time a little more definitely.

1'm ROGERS: I h8\1e a right to ask him as to th e fact, and

then I can ask him as to what time; I don,t have to fix

the time in the first question.

THE COURT: Your inquiry is (;enerally?

fER HOGERS: yeS sir.

TEE CaURI': All right.

A At one time, yes sir.

Q, NOYT, -,/hen"Jas that? A That v.as after I came back on

the first Federal subpoena.

:nJR FREDERICKS: Hay it please the court, we would like

to have llr Dafrow keep his seat. I do not7.ant to say ':lh
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trR FREBERICKS: Then I will say why.

},fR ROGERS: If counsel do es not want to s ~ vrhy, I will

say "why:

1

2

3

4

5

UR APPEL: we do not propose to halle it done.

is an attorney.

28B3l
Ifr Darr.ow I

this question; I hoped to get him to look me in the eye.

tempti~~ to use hypnotism on this witness.

look me in the 0J e or look j1[r Darrow in th e eye, and he

Let :Mr Darrow

All rir~ht.

he did it when he had Bellm on ~he stand.

about.

keep his eyes to himself. 1.~!e know sOmethingS about this

cas e. This is for th e jury. I know v.ha t I em talking

UR FREDERICKS: yes, and they -- and thefact is right here,

you in th e 0Je", and we maint ain that Jrr Dar row is at-

I have ',"lalked over there, I stood here, and I sat here,

and I ~alked around yonder, and I tried to catch his eye

once, and I have never succeeded. I have moved around vlith

the hope and purpose of seeing if I could not .:;et him to

has never done it, and that is why I moved around for

~.m APPEL: Oh, oh --

in the 0Je, but counsel s aid, right here back of me, when

l~r DarroVl came over, said to Hr Darrow, "Hake him look

me for two days, now, wer since he has been on the stand;

RR ROGERS: I have been trying to get this man to look at

l-fR FREDERICKS:

1m FREDERICKS: We have no obj ection to his lookingc ounsel
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lTR DARROW: I".:'iant to :make a statement.

MR APPEL: This is the most childish --

THE COURT: We have spent eno1.l,gh time on this one thing. I

at anybody.

serious impropriety in that. Of course, it is the rule,

THE COUT{T: lIfr F'.og ers is int errog atin.-g th e wi tness, and

want to say right here --

a nd that is proper

Hr Darro"v'f approached him and spoke to him. I can see no

THE COUHT: I do not think it is nec essary, Itr Darrow.

l~R APPEL: VIe have a right to make that statement.

TEE COURT: Noyr, g en tlemen

MR FORD: Aside from that, no 1ntness is compelled to look

1m JffiEDERICY..8: Absolutelylmow ',nat I am talkiIlcS about.

MR APffiL: -- this is the most childish statement made by
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circumstances.

recognize.

recognized as a science.

There may be such a thing as occasional in-THE COURT

him and Mr. Rogers made no such remark to me.

MR. FREDERICKS. Mr. Fl.ogers said, "Make him look you

the eye", and 1 heard that remark r ight at my ear.

MIt • DARROW. 1 think it is only fair •

THE COUR T. Go ahead.

MR. DARROW. 1 s imply spoke to Mr· Roge r s, Whispered to

him that he was the gues t of our house n:any times, that

is all. 1 didn't tell him to ask the Witness to look at

MR. DARROW. 1 want to state about twenty words, 1 do not

want to reply, 1 want to state the circumstances.

THE COURT. 1 do not think it is necessary, under the

28~
MR. FR~DERICKS. An~ ~/~r. Rogers said to Mr. Darrow, that i: I
the pOlnt 1 am gettlng at, Mr. Darrow had no business over I
here.

of I
THE COURT. Gentlemen, so far as this question hypnotism

'"
is concerned, it is not a science that this court will

MR. FREDERICKS. It is a science the medical profession

stances of hypnotism, but it is not a matter that is

reduced to a scientific basis, and the court will take

no notice of the existence of such a science, it is not

recognizes.

MR' FREDERICKS. Before we get through, perhaps the court

Wi1.l.
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it to Mr. Rogers if he didn't s ay that.

MR. DARROW. If he did, 1 didn't hear it.

JAR • FREDERICKS. 1 leave it to Mr. Rogers.

MR. ROGERS. 1 made the remark, if your Honor pleases, but

Mr. Darrow didn't hear me. He was walking away, because

1 wanted to see if this man dare look Iarrow in the eye

or dared look me in the eye, 1 just wanted to see if he

could for once.

MR. A~PEL. Well,did he?

MR. ROGERS. He did not, and he never has and he dare not

do it now.

MR • FORD. He might as well challenge him to fight and

because he would not fight, put that in the record.

Counsel has no right to compel a witness to look him in
!

the eye, the witness is not compelled to address himself

to anybody but the jury, and counsel may have an idea that

his particular physiognomy may be pleasing to this parti­

cular witness and nay have some effect on this witness,

but whether it has or has not is absolutely immaterial;

the witness is not required to lo~k at him nor, if the

witness does not like, to look at wither one of them,

that is a matter for the Witness to decide upon.

THE COURT. Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind the

admonition. We will take a recess for five minutes.

(After recess. )

THE COURT. ~roceed.



1

2

MR • ROGERS. Q

when you were a

28~
1 am calling your attention to the time I

guest at the Darrow house, approximately

3 Christmas time, and from then on until you went east-­

4 until the Darrows moved. 1 will ask you if you talked

5 with Mrs. Darrow during that time about these matters?

6 A Yes, sir.

7 Q How many conversations did you have with Mrs. Darrow?

8 A Oh, several.

9 Q. As many as three? A Yes, sir.

10 Q Can you distinguish one from the other, that is, rem­

11 ember what you said in one conversation from what you

12 said in the other conversation? A No, sir.

13 Q Now, in one of these conversations at Mrs. Darrow's

14 house, while you were her guest, did you say this, or

15 words to this effect or SUbstantially this: that you

16 believed that no other lawyer in the country would have

17 allowed the defendants to plead guil ty, because the case

18 could have been run on for at least two years until every­

19 body had enough .money, or words to that effect. That you

had known Darrow for fifteen years and that you kneW he

was fairly honest and never considered his own interests,

and you were sure there was no truth whatever in any

rumors concerning his connection With any bribery, or

A That is par tly

A

true and partly not.

Q What part is true and What is not true?

words to that effect or SUbstance?
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reputation he bore before he went to Los Angeles, that was

one.

Q Now, what did you say in that regard? A That it was

excellent.

MR • FREDERICKS. That is objected to as incompetent, irre­

levant and immaterial and hearsay, and not cross-examina­

tion.

MR. ROGERS. ,It is conversation.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • FREDERICKS. It is not conversation tending to irtpeach

--what did you say--
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The witnesss sai.d, it was partly t.rue and part- I

to put in that part which is material, then, if the other

side, cross-ex~ining on that side, desires the whole of

the conversation, under the l~r, they are entitled to the

who 1 e conversation.

THE CODET: No doubt about that.

Jl!:R FOPJ): But when counsel puts an impeachin,.; question,

he is only entitled to put that part which impeaches. Now,

he msseeking to ask him about a part which does not im-

p each. It is done merely fo r th e purpos e of trying to

prove reputation, which they have a right to recall him as

a witness to prove his reputation vras good, if they desire

to do so. They can recall yr Harrington as their witness

e.nd prove that his reputat.ion before he came to Los Angel es

VIas good in th e connnuni ty in which he lived, if they de­

sire so to do, but it is not impeachment. It is not a

prope r question on c ross- examination. All they have a

right nO\7 is simply that part which relates directly --

THE COURT:

ly false.

MR FRI.~DERICKS: Then it' is up to counsel to ask him the

impeaching part, .and ssg reg ate his question and <?sk, him

his question ssgresated until he gets what he wants.

UR ROGERS: No sir.

J\iR FORD: If the court please, if you pardon me just a

moment; counsel is not entillEd on direct examinat:i.on to

put in the who 1 e 0 f a conversation; he is only snti tl ed

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



imrna t eri al.

]~R FP~E1UCES: I move to strike the answer out on the

TP~ COURT: Motion to strike is denied.

read(Last answer

(Last question read by

Obj ec tion overruled.

I haven't asked him if that ~~re true, I

Read the question.

It will take two or three questions to show

Well, then, did you say that you had knovffi Darrow

Did you tell her that he VIas -- that there were no

You cannot car~J it in your mind? A No sir.Q

Q

Q

the reporter.)

15 years? A yes sir.

of fact, did happen, you say part happened and part did

not. A I cannot carry the question in Il1j-~ mind like that.

ground it is hoorsay, not part of the cross-examination,

THE COURT:

a part, if anythi~g, of cOlillsel's case in chief.

have asked him vn1at did he say.

by the reporter.)

2890 I
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I
testimony, namely, that p~rt which refers to a conversstion II

about not bribing jurors.

I
I
I
i
I
I

ER ROGEtiS: Now, ",hat oth er part of that conversation that

I relat ed to you as happ ening -{:Ti th Urs Darrow, as a matt er

which is directly imps aching of the VIi tness' pr esent

the si tuation.

MR ROGERS:

}I.m FREDERICKS: Then it is incompetent, irrelevant and
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other l~~a';1Yers in the country would have allowed the

fendant~ to plead~uilty because the case could have
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money? A No sir.

Did you say t hat you knew Darrow was thoronghly hon-

nothing of the kind could have happened aroun d the offic e

r1.ill on for at least two years until everybody had enough

Did you further say in one of those conversations that

No sir.

Eat, and never considered his ovm interests? A 1"1'0 sir.

kind did happen, and that ~he need not be worried What­

ever, for Y01.nvere confident that there could not be any­

thin~ connected with JJ[r Darrow that v.as illegal? A No

A

Q

wi thont your knowing it, and that you 1mew nothing 0 f the

Q, Or v{ords to that effect? A Nothi~ like that, no sir.

Q Did you say that you were sure there was no truth vn:u:,t- I

ever in any rumors concerning Darrow or words to that effee tl?

1
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4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 sir.

San Francisco.

that Darrow showed you a roll of bills. Vhen was that?

\\'e1'e you up in San Francislfo? A I left Los An,geles on

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q

Q

A

Q,

Q

Q

Or anythil~ to that effect or purport? A No sir.

I now direct your a tt ention to a matter where you say

That "Jas between the 20th and 30th of September, 1911.

How do you fix it? A It \~as after my return fram

You returned from San Francisco when? A On the 20th.

So it·!,'as between the 20th and the 30th? Row long

And you:"ere therefore,

25

26

the 1 tho

And returned on the 20th?



shoe or his pocket or wh ere?

Where did Darrow take this roll of $10,000 ;out of his

1

2

3

San Francisco approximately a ,reek? A yes sir.

2892 I

I
I

4 J·ffi :EREDERICKS: That is obj ected to as assuming a fact

5 not ine.ridence. There is no evidence that this roll \'VaS a

6 $lO,OOO-roll; simply a roll of bills, is all the witness

7 t estifi ed to.

8 TEE COURT: Objection sustained.

9 ~·n:R ROGERS: VThere did Darrow take this rollout from,

10 and vJaived around in front 0 f you ahd t ell you that \'\6S

11 the bribery roll, or words to that effect?
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I
I .

I
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sir.

A No, sir.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to as assuming a fact

I
I

A Yes ,j

Q And anybody else? A Not that 1 remember.

Q Just you an d Mr. tl-arrow? A Yes, sir.

Q Mrs. Darrow and your daughter, where were they?

A They wer e arourd tre garden.

Q ;ouwere out on the porch, 1 understand you say?

Q Anybody else out there? A No, sir; not at that time.

Q Anybody in the house? A Aside from the maid, 1 sup­

pose you are speaking?

Q Anybody in the house, the persons that were in the

house? A The maid was there.

I

Q yes. A Oh, a couple of minutes; a minute. or two;

very sbort time.

Q Did you see wbat he did with it? A No, sir.

Q Row long did you see bim have this roll, this bribery

roll he was going to bribe jurors with? A How long did

1 see it?

MR • ROGERS. Q Youdidn 1 t see wb. ere he got it fr om?

not in eVidence, that he waved it around in front of him.

THE com']" Objection overruled.

A Read the que-s tion •

(y,ast question read by the reporter. )

A hu. narrow did not wave the roll, it was in his hands

wh en 1 fir s t saw ito
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MR • ROGERS. 1t is cross-examination.

tln t for? A One reason was 1 thought probably he wanted

to $ee if 1 would stand for it and help him to reach the

MR. FREDERICKS. He didn't say he had $10,000 in his hand-­

I wi thdr aw it.

I
I

2f1 9'.0 •. 4

A 1 would if

No, sir.

Yes, sir 4>

A

AIn the garden of the house?

Did you know where they were?

Q

Q

Q What did Darrow say to you when he took 'this :ltoll out,

THE COURT· Objection overruled. Answer the question.

A He said he had the $10,000.

MR • ROGERS. Q And what did you say you thought he did

to use a oommon expression, when he flashed this roll?

A He says, "1 have got 110,000 and if 1 can arrange to

reach a couple of jurors, J40 B.) will never be convicted."

Q So you did kno\v something about the $10,000 roll?

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to as assuming a fact

not in efidence.

you to help him bribe jurors, didn't you?

he come out and was explicit about it.

Q Well, the mere suggestion to try, to a lawyer, would

be serious, would it not? A Yes, sir.
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I

I
·1

I
1
I

I

MR~ FORD. Objected to as argumentative.

THE com T• Overr ul ed.

MR • ROGERS. You said Yes. didn't you? A yes.

Q And he did sort of intimate the idea?

MR. FORD. Objected to as argumentative.

THE COUR T. Overruled.

A Intimate what idea?

MR • ROGERS. Q The one you have jus t expressed, that

you thought he was trying to get you into the idea?

A No, he didn't intimate that idea.·

Q Now, you thought that it was a very serious thing

to sound you out and see if you would fall in with the

idea and help him? AYes, sir

Q Now, why on Friday did you answer as follows: "Q-­

You say that Darrow told you he got $10,000 at

Tveitrroe's bank in San Francisco and showed you the roll

of bills? A Yes, sir, showed me a roll of bills. Q--A

roll of bi1ls. Just out of a spirit of bravado, to

show you he had the roll of bills1 A--I think it was

mere buffoonery."

MR. FREDE1ICKS. "More muffoonery."

MR. ROGERS. " It was more buffoonery." Why did

you answer it Was, "More buffoonery", if you tho~ght

he was trying to sound you ~ut to commit a crime?

MR. FORD. Objected to on the ground it is argumen~ative

and that counsel went into that definition fully yes-
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gone into yes terday?

We admi t tha t •

the circumstances.

No doubt about that.

I
2896 I

I

I

I
Wasn't that matter ful:Y i

It is cross-examination under

1 have aright to cross-examine as

sir.Yes,

to motives."

terday.

MR • ROGERS.

MR • FORD·

THE COURT.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 MR • ROGERS. No, sir, not in this light. 1 didn't have

9 this before me.

10 THE COURT' If you are going into a different question--

11 MR. APPEL· 1 n v iew of hie pr es ent answer--

12 THE COURT- All right; objection overruled.

13 A 1 made that answer yesterday about his reasons, and 1

14

15

16

also made it about his buffoonery because 1 didn't think

anybody but a buffoon would make such declarations what

he was going to do with $10,000.

17 m • ROGKRS· You understand, do you, that buffoonery

18

19
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21
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26

is a man who practices low--whc makes a practice of amusing

others by low comics, antics and gestures and drollery and

mimicry and chicanery, a clown, a merrymaker, do you?

l.11 • FORD. Objected to as irr elevant and immater ial and

not cross-examination.

MR • ROGERS. If your Honor pleases-­

TEE COURT. overrUled.

A No, sir, 1 didn't use it in that sense.

1m • ROGERS. Q Did 1 not ask you yesterday, "Q--You ur.de

stand the English language pretty well? A-.Yes, sir.



MR • FORD. Objec ted to on the fur ther ground it Viae fully

gone into yesterday, all down on there: "Q--Showing you

how smart he was? A-_Yes, sir. Q--That he had $10,000 to

answer it yesterday, whereas this shows he gave the same

answer yes terday that he gave this morning, "he thought he

was trying to Bound him out."

28~
A--Just showing how I
A Probably did.Did you so answer?

Q--What do you mean by buffoonery?

gone into.

MR. ROGERS. Just simply protecting the Witness and leading

him out of a moat absurd contradiction. Is it possible,

if your Honor pI ease--

smart he wason

bribe jurors and show you how smart he was, a kind of a

joke? A-'1 didn1t regard it as a joke. Q--Now, donlt

you know that buffoonery is joking? Do you know the

definition in the dictionaries of buffoon or buffoonery?

A--l cannot say that 1 do. Q~-Well, then, Why did you

use the word? A--lt is an ordinary, corrmonplace word.

Q.__By that you mean What? A--Bravado. Q--Bravado? A--Yes"1

1 am sirrply showing to the court the matter has been fUlly

Q Well, then, if he were buffooning, nesting, just showing

how smart he was, why did you answer this morn ing tha t

you thought he was trying to get you to participate in a

felony i'

LJ'R • FREDERICKS. We obj ect to the par t which says, "This

morning", because it-assumeathat he answered --he did not
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"Q--That he was showing off?" 1 wont go on.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

MR. FORD. 1 am addressing the courto

lAR. ROGERS. --If this is a situation which ought-­

MR. FORD· 1 obj ect to being in terrupted.

THE COUR T. pave you finished?

MR. FORD. No, sir.

THE COURT· Go ahead.

MP. .FORD.

289~
I
I
I

i
I

8 Your Honor can see for twenty lines more that same sort of

9 testimony, telling what he understood what he meant by the

10 use of the word. This wus all done on cross-examination.

11 The matter has been fUlly gone into and there is no use

12 going over and over the sarre situation time and time again

13 on cross-examination. He had answered yesterday that he

14 was ... trying to feel him out and counsel had just the same

15

16

17

information then that they have now with regard to that,

1 think that the matter has been fully exhausted and

there is no use going over and over the same thing. Just

18 Biu~ly a third degree police method.

19 li~ • POGERS. 1 don 1 t use those here. Now, if your Honor

20 please, here is a witness co~es on the stand and on being

21 in terroga ted as to what he thought the reason was for the

22 showing of these bills, he gives a most serious reason.

23 He gives the reason first that he believed Mr. Darrow was

•24 going to commit a felony, a felony of a high degree, and

25 was trying to induce this man to participa~ in it; was

26 trying to induce him to join him in the felony, and



1

2

yes terday he sa.id it was a buffoonery, juftt

smart he was, a spirit of low mimicry, as 1

289~
to show hoVf I

have just read I

3 from the dictionary. Now, if your Honor please, is it

4 possible 1 cannot examine a man who makes an answer do

5 absolutely, diametrically opposed as that? Yesterday 1

6 didn't have this transcript before me, yesterday 1 didn't

7 fully have befor e me jus t what be had said, and now when tre I

8 transcript is written up 1 have a right to contrast, if 1

9 may, which 1 did not do yesterday, 1 have a right to con-

10 Tast his answers. They both cannot be true- Darrow could

11 not have been serious in trying to get this man to com-

12 mit a felony and at the sarr,e time jesting) buffooning.

13 Why, it is so absurd) that the mere statement of it shocks

14 the ordinary man. T1":e answer i6 it didn't happen, that is

15 the matter with the whole thing; the incident could not

16

17
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have happened and didn't happen, and what is the matter

With it and his efforts to give reasons, shows it) if

your Honor please, and therefore 1 have a right to show

how diametrically opposed he makes his explana tiona) and

if a man cannot explain why a thing happened and give so

many different reasons for it, it goes to Whether it did

happen or not) in 'the minds of the jury. 1 have a right

to cross-examine--

TPE COURT. You have a right to cross-exalliine him once.

1m. FREDEBICKS. He said yesterday right in the transcript­

THE COURT. 1 have it in mind.
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MR. FREDERICKS --that he thought Darrow ~as trying to

feel him out. He said also the statement about buffoonery,

he said it yesterday, but explained it.

MR • FORD· 1 have the exact transcript here, pages 2794

and 95.

THE CO tR T• 1 have it.

)ffi • FORD. Page 2794 and 95.

MR • ROGERS. Her e is the situation, yes terday: 2794: "Is

there any reason on the face of the earth why Mr. Darrow

should show you $10,000 and tell you he was going to bribe

jurors? A--l know of no reason except what 1 have already

said. ~--That is, a spirit of buffoonery? A--No, that he

was trying to feel me out to see how 1 would stand for it.

Q--That is what you say now, and a while ago you said it

was bravado, or buffoonery, didn't you." Now, pre~ious

to that he has said over here tt.at it was a spirit of

buffoonery, and a spirit of jest, and to show how smart he"

was. Now, today, having these answers in front of me, 1

have a right to contrast them. They both cannot be

true. On his cross-examination of yesterday 1 asked him,

"That is, a spirit of buffoonery? A--No, -that be was tryin

to f eel me out to see how 1 would stand for it. It On

yesterday he said in another place--

THE COURT. Mr. Rogera, the court wants to give you every

latitude in a matter of thie kind, but if your contention

be correct you have a right to cross-examine a Witness on
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1 any given sUbject on one day and then the next day when

2 you get the transcript, you have a right to go over that

3 S8~e cross-examination again, if 1 understand your posi-

4 tion?

5 J,ffi • ROGERS. No, sir, tha t is not my pos i tion but when 1

6 get two different answers taken at two different times as

7 far apart as these answers were--l hav.e a right to ~eak

8 the court" The court has asked me a question.

9 THE COURT" Yes.

10 MR"ROGERS. On two different occasions, at least, an hour

11 apart, he said on one occasion it was a spirit of buffooner ,

12 a spirit of jest, just to show how smart he was, and then

13 finding that didn 1 t work, after 1 had cross-examine d him

14 on that, then ~ong way along he takes the position indicat d

15 by counsel, "No, not a spir it of buffoonery, but a spir it

,16 of--he wanted to feel me out,," NoW, With those two

17
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answers, it is an eleIr.ent of cross-examination you may

take two divergent answers and ask him which he desires to

choose from.

MR. FREDERICKS. He made them both yesterday"

MR" FORD. 1 call your Honor 1s.attention to the rul ing of

the court--the court said that the objection that it was

already asked and answered, "1 think the objection is well

taken" "

MR. ROGERS. 1 am not a very long cross-examiner; 1 don 1 t

croBs-examine, as a rule, very elaborately. 1 do crOBS-



2902 .

1 examine wi th certain ideas in view. Now, on yesterday at

2 one page he said this, let me call your Honor's attention

3 to it.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. Let's submit it and let the court rule on

5 it.

6 MR. ROGEffi. No, we will not submi tit, if your Honor

7 please~ "Q--A roll of bills"-- page 2774--"just out of

8 the spirit of bravado, to show you he had the roll of bills,

9 eh? A--l think it was more buffoonery. Q--Buffoonery?

10 A-_Yes, sir." Now, at 2794 he says thia--2795 it is~ "Is

ear th why Mr. Darrow should show you $10,000 and tell you

he was gOing to bribe jurors? A--l know of no reason

except what 1 have already said. Q--That is, a spirit of

buffoonery? A--No, that he was trying to feel me out to

11 there any!- 2794--"Q--ls there any reason onthe face of the

12

13

14

15
16 see how 1 would stand for it." Now, if your Honor please,

17
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those two things cannot be true, and 1 have a right now

to confront the witness with. his lame explanations, in

order to show tbat the incident never happened at all, and

that he was trying to get some sort of an explanation, and

realiZing that his buffoonery explanation would not go, he

tr ied to make another.

m. FORD· The court please, we deny that there is any­

thing inconsistent ir. the two propositions. The Witness

characterized his opinion of tte transaction as being

buffoonery, but when asked if that was the reason why Mr.
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1 Darrow Eiaid it, out of a spirit of bUffoonery, he said

2 "No," the reason is he was trying to feel Ilie out to see if

3 1 would stand for it, or words to that effect. 1 will get

ths motives which prompted Mr. ~arrow, as being buffoonery.

Fe said the reason which he thought Mr. Barrow--that he

was trying to feel the witness out, but hiG characteriza­

t ion of it is that it was buf foonery. Now, 1 think

those two things are entirely consistent, but if they are

inconGistent the record is here, counsel has it and can

ar gue it to the jury at the proper time. The rna tter has

been fully gone into, was gone into yesterday so fully

that your Honor on page 2796, after it had been put in

the record from page 2778 down to 2797, finally ruled that

the cross-examination had been sufficient upon that sub-

j ect, after page after page of the record is takm up

with the witness's idea of what is meant by buffoonery, and

he explains that he didn't consider it a joke, and he didn't

consider that Darrow was joking, but he considered the

fact that he made such a proposition to be buffoonery, to

be ridiculous, to be preposterous, to be something that a

man of Darrow's intellect ought not to~try to indulge in.

That will be our argument °to tbe jury. If the record

shows something to the contrary, they have gone into it

so fully, they have an advantage in arguing.

The witness is not characterizing4
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the exact language.

m· ROGERS· Here is what the transcript shows: "Just
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1 showing--" that is, :.1r. Larrow, "just showing how smart he

2 was" " We understand what the word "smart" means. It

3 is a spir it of buffoonery. Nfr. Darrow was jus t show ing how

4 s mar the was. nQ-Showing you how smart he was? A Yes,

5 sir"" Of course ~1r. narrow--he is giving what Mr. Darrow

6 was doing, not how he thought of it"

7 MR • FORD· If the r:e"cord shows all tlat--

8 MR. FREDERICKS· Let's take a ruling.

9 THE COURT 1 want to inquire of counsel--does the stateme~

a minute, page 2781.
• u

THE com T Now, don t read, just let me have the page.,

MR" FORD. 1 think 1 can find it in just a minute.

THE com T· 1 an, unable to find it in the record"

MR • FORD • it 1 think, your Honor, in just1 can fim ,

MIt· FORD. Page 2781, down at the bottom of the page, the

first line is 14 and 15, and then down to the botto~,

as and 26, be uses the words which your Honor is looking

20

21

22

23

10 appear ilj the record that "he was trying to feel rre out to

11 aee if 1 would stand for it", or words to that effect,

12 i appear before page 27951

13 MR " ROGERS" No t to my knowledge. 1 haven't a memor andum c:£

14 it, at any rate.

15 THE COTJRT. If it does not--

161
17 I
18

19

24 for; at the top of page 2782 he uses the words-­

25 MR· ROGERS" But at 2781 he uses the words--

26 THE COURT" 1 want to examine that. 1 don't think you ha
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1 a right to interrogate the wi tnesB on that matter any

2 further. 1 think it haa been fully asked and anawered.

3 The objection is sustained.

4 MR. ROGERS. Take an exception.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 ,
i

, 16 I
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



A lIo sir.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

already been covered on cross- ex:araint",tion.

THE COUill: Objection sustained.

It is the same proposition ~re have

Q All the p EDple you knew were peopl e that you met after

you came here? A J,-fostly, yas sir.

yes sir.

Q. Stranger in to\'m,'i';erentt you? A Stranger in tovm,

Q Was a copy of any venire ever given you? A No sir.

Q Did you knoW' any Los Ang el es peopl e befo re you c arne

here? A I cannot recall any.

Q Did you have anything to do with investisating venires?

been arguing about for a half an hour.

MR ROGERS: I regard it as error and I \~uld like to put

it in in such form as to get the benefit of it.

Q Did you have anything to do \vith looking up jurors?

A Ho sir.

MR ROGERS: Did your Honor sustain the objection?

]"rR FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to on the ground it has

lTR FREDERICKS:

L 290Ts
HR TlOGERS: lilT Witness, ',vhen yon gave this answer at line I
21, pege 2777, "j nst showing hovil' smart he Vias II, you

used the -:rord "smart" in a slang sense, did yon not?

},fR ROGERS: Exception.
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Q, Now, on t Ius evening when you say Darrow showed you

the $10,000 roll, you say your d aught er and Hrs Darrow
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paying much attention. -

most of our time, sir.

29~
I

I

I
I
!

The \yi t-

The question is correct now.

V'.hat other sUbj ect of conversation was there between

Tell me another thing that was said.

Tell me another thing that was said. A Th at took up

Paying no attention to them? A Not much, no sir.

THE COUR!.':

Q

HR FREDERICKS: No, it is not.

Jffi ROGERS: That is all that obj ec t ion is for.

}~R ROGERS: tI That is to g iv e him time to think.

l'[R FREDERICKS: The question is apparently not intelligible

"any ot her thins aside from the vlhole lfcNamara case".

Any oth er thins aside from the vrhole Jl!cNamara case

ness understands ~fectly what I mean. Tell me another

porch at all? A I might have; I do notrecall; I was not

Q

thin:; that was said aside from '.vre t he has ,Siven.

UR FORD: I would like to h8'Je the preceding question re

Did you see the two of tnem while you were out on the

Q

Q

~

lTcHamara case 'l,as gone over.

you and Darrow on the porch? A The whol e matter of the

lmow where she was? A No si r.

Q Did you keep track of her? A No sir.

Q Did you s ee her when you '.vere out on the porch at

all? A I do not recall seeing her.

Q Do you rememb er l~rs Darrovl'S whereabouss; did you

were out in the grounds? A yes sir.1
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2

THE COURT:

now.

vVhat is the differenc ej it is

28~:·
a good question I

3 MR FORD: What is the qll estion?

4 THE COU?J: Aside from what has been giv'en.

5 HR FREDERICKS: That is also objected to as not intelligi­

6 ble, because the \vitness has said that they talked about

7 the $10,000 and talked about the entire matter of the lic-

8 Hamara case. l{oVl, the witness may understand that that

9 is given and he wants to knoW' if anything aside from those

10 two was talked about, or th e wi tness may understand that

11 )l

he wants anything aside from the $10,000. We maintain

12 the question is not intelligible.

13 THE COURT: ]Ir Earrington, do you understand the question?

,;t; .

besides with reference to the ~?lO,OOO roll~

HR FORD: vre object to that question on the ground it xs

not a proper question to aldress to the ,,'fitness, "iTow, that

you hav- e h ad plenty of tim13 to think."

TEE COURT: Obj ec tion overrul ed.

cussed the ]{clIamara case.

l.lR BOGE?S: Answer me, please, sir? A I don,t know

I

I

i
plenty!

ITell me something else that was said

All right, answer it.

I will wi thdravr it now, that you have had

That matter about the money c mne up after vIe hed dis-

I think I do, your Honor.

A

of time to think.

A

A

TEE COUVJ':

lrR ROGERS:
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to answer you. I thought that was responsive.

TEE COURI': Read th e quest ion.

(Last quest ion read.)'

A There was nothing else said while Mr Darrow and I were

on the porch.

Q HoV! is it that you can tell us precisely what was

s aid and precisely what happened about this and you cannot

tell us even after deliberation and thoug:!ktand plenty of

time and suggestion, cannot tell us any' , other thing

that YlaS said there besi des that.

MR FTIEDERI~: That is objected to as being unfair,

notcross-exxamination; assuming a fact that is not in

61Tidence. The vritness has said in addition to the

$10,000 business, that thEW talked wer the entire mc­

Namara case, and aside from tha~, nothing else was talked

abont. l'I'ow, he is asking what the witness has said, and

has said it at 1 ength.

l'lR FORD: YJe move to s trike out th at portion of the qu es­

tion in which it was said he was given any, suggestion.

1m APffiL: He said, your Honor --

TER FORD: If yonr Honor pl ease, I VI as addres~ing the

court and making a motion -:--

HR P.PPEL:' vrhat is the motion?

iJR FOB.D: I move to s trike out that portion in which he

intimates he was given 8ZW suggestion.

Ti!E COUltT: yes; s trike it out and Ie t him answer the
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the questinn, he may answer the question.

question.

UR Ap:EL: He cannot move to s~rike out any portion of the

question.

If counsel desires to eliminate that part of

We assume, after argument by c OlIDsel and he hmr

THE CaURI':

in,g thonght here, and heard the argument and after hear­

in~ the discussion by counsel on both sides, that those

Vlords used in the argument, they are suggestions. How, we

are sayiIL3, "after suggestion", meaning in the argument,

your Honor, and the record shows what VIas said, and if

we are wrong about it that thJl'Y are doin,g any sugg esting

there, the question may be answered with reference to our

poor interpretation of vnat was said here, and I submit,

your Honor, there is no rule under the sun by which any

matter may be stricken out of the question.

TEE COURT: There is no doubt about that.

1m AP%: VIe put our questions as we fralIle them, in ac-

CCl1rdance with the practice of the law, and I was simply

saying to your Honor what the witness said, that the whole

1l[ciTamara case vas discussed, ~md that the only thing was

s aid out on the porch was wi th referenc e to this $10,000.

Now, he has said that before, but V~ want to find out

vm.eth er there was anything else said in conn ection vii th

the matter outside of what he is testifying there upon the

porch. Now, it is ve~ important to us , as we regard

MR APPEL:
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1 si tllation.

2 THE COURT: All right, let us have it.

3 HR APJEL: It is ve1:'J important for us to find out what

4 led up to the remarks of this remarkable conversation.

5 THE COURT: ~bj ec tion ov errul ed.

6 A I didn't say that the money matter ,,\as the only thing

vie discussed the ],1[cnamara case on th e porch

7

8

9

10

that V\t\S spoken of on the porch; I meant to be understood

as saying that
BY 1l[H EOGERS:

Q ~ Tell me another thing that was said besides this

'"~lO,OOO, if you can? A We are talking -- we were talking

11 about ti1e evidence in the case.

12 Q Tell me another thing that was said. A I refuse

13 to tell that, because that is a prof essional matter.

14 You refuse because you eannot? A I can,and I can r~

15 peat it.

, 16 Q, Why don't you ';'i11 en I e.sk you? A Bec aus e you heve

17 made no referenc e to it. How, I refuse to, bec ause that

18 was a matter c onne cted with the McNamara def ens e.

19 Q And your idea of ethic s has come to your rescure?

20 A J!LY ideas of ethics are just as good as yours are.

21 Q Undoubtedly; that is ,vhat you are on the stand

22 testifying -- A No, becalse I ne..re:::- divulge what I

23 learned TIhile I~as assistent district attOl~ey.

24

25

26

A

Q

Go on and tell me an;ythine that was said that evening.

Better not bum my fine ers, it might react.

Are you endeavoring to thl'eElten me? A Uo,
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1 I will meet you at ever,y point of ethics.

2 liR FORD: Now, we object to any remarks of th at sort.

!EE ROGERS: By the way, do you know what the District

Attorney mEant when he said that he would prosecute you

3

4

5

A And you cannot smile'me out of it.

6 if you didn't come through? A No sir. '

7 MR FORD: We object to that as irrelevant and. immaterial.

8 l[R FREDERICKS: Further, a ssuming a fac t that is not in

9 widenc e.

JJIH HOGERS: Now, }I,·Tr parring ton, tell me anything el se
.

that was said. there oh the porch, if you can --

THE COURT: Just a moment, 1fr Rog ers

10

11

12

13 A I refuse to discuss whatwas said there at the porch

14 fo r the simple r eason it "yas a privil eg ed matter.

:i:Tovember? A In my offic e.

grind of the of-rice.

Q. \Vho saw you there? A The investigators.

Eow long v,ere you out there? A About half

Ealf an hour? A yes sir.

l.Tr Earrip~ton, wrere were you on the 2 rith day of

Q. \7hat investigators? A I suppos e HI' Collier end

rnd anybody thilthad 'business or to come on that occasion.

Do you remember anything the t happened on the 27th

an hour.

l'[r Belcher end Jrrs Ear~enst(dn, vm.o was the stenographer,

day of November? A :Nothing pi:3rticular, except the regul r

MR, ROGErs:

Q

Q

15 I
16 !

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



2913

Can you tell me where you were at 12 o'clock on that

Do }lou know anythi~g that hap}::ened on t hat day that

Q Are you t estifyip.g because you remember it or because

you. had a habit of being away. A I remember I weent ev er,y

I
of the OrdinarylNothing outside

Let me finish my answer.

A

A

A Nothing that I can recall.

How do you know? A I went home elery day at noon.

Go ahead end finish.

Was there anything?

Q Home? A Yes sir.

day? A yes sir. A Iv~s home.

Q

collection.

you recall?

g rind of th e offie e.

Q Can you name ~:ny pe rsons you saw outside of these persons

you s ayyou think you s oW on that day? A I have no re-

Q

Q

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

~ Do yon remember that occasion? A How?

Q Do you remember t. hat occ asion? A No sir.

Q You don't remember it, but you are t.estifying from

15 i day.

,16 i
17 1

181

A Ho sir.

but I IX' esume in my offic e.

habit, aren't you? A I am testifying bee'anse I know it

is corree t, t.:b..e t I did not miss arw day.

Q l'.There vlere you at 11 0' c loc k? A I don' t l' ec all',

Do you know 'clho was there at half p:. st one 0' clock?

No sir.

You presume. Do you Imow who vas there at 11 o'e1ihck?Q

A
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J

Q Do you lmOVl who was there at 3? A No sir.

Q Do you lmow vrho was there at 4? A No sir.

Q Do you lmow vrho was there <:.t half past 4? A No sir.

Q Do you rememb er any solitary person that you saw t.hat

5 day, outside of your .ha 'bi t of seeing COllier and som e af

6 those men? A There was nothing hapy.ened to fix my mind

7 on anything specially that day, nothing special.

8

9

Nothing special? A Not on the 2~th, no sir.

What time did you get to the office? A I usually got

10 there in Us morning, if you refer to the morning, about

Do you lmo'JJ' \vheth e1' you got the re the t mo rnins about

half past 9 or 9, or what time? A About 9, I m~ have

11

12 1

13

14

9 0' clock.

Q You usuailily got there? A Yes sir.

15 I ten minut es Ie ew~, ei th er way.

·16 :rfR FREDERICKS: That is, Hond~, the 27th, we are talking

17 about. A The 27th.

18 :qR ROGERS: Do you lmow what time you left in th ee.renifl.g,

ed to fix my mind on th e evening.

except from habit? A Not that day, no sir, nothing hapren19

20

21 Q Do you lmow '!rhere you \7ere on th e 28th? A In the of-

22 fic e.

23 Q. Are you sure? A yes sir.

24 Q Do you remember coming tl15t morning? A 1'1"0, only in a

25 general 'Nay.

26 Q. Well, you mean you are t estifyinE~ from habit? A No



J
sir, I mean in a general way.1

2 Q,

2915

Have you a recollection of coming there on the morn-

3 ifl.g of the 28th? A I couldn't tell youecactly what

4 streets I carne dovm that morning.

5

6 Q,

Answer me. A I am trying to make it plain.

Read the question. (Question read.)

7 1m FOP~: I ask that counsel take a seat.

8 TEE COURT: yes, I think that is quite proper.

9 MR HOGEHS: I v:rill get 'him to look at me after a whil e.

10 1m FREDERICKS: He is looking c.t you an d he will look

11 through you before you get through.

12 liR nOGERS: He will sea more than he ever saw befo re, if

13

14

151
16

he does.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

1,tR APPEL: I will sit dO\1nl so that he vlon't look through

me, your Honor; I ~m too fat, anyhow.

17 UH ROGERS: now, lfr Harrington, answer the qu estion,

18 please sir. A please read the question. In order to

19 save time, if I remember coming down that morning?

20 yes sir. A lifo sir.

21 Q You don,t remember coming down tiu~t morning? A Ho

22 sir.

23 Q Do you r em.ember whet her you s aw Franklin the t mo 1'n-

24 ing or not? A I remember absolutely that I did not.

25 P.QYI do you come to have such a specific recollection,

26 that you did not se(J Franklin that morning? A -:;Je were
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talkine about the morning of t he 28th?

Q yes sir. A That VIaS the mOlning of the arrest, and I

know I didn t t see Franklin tP.at morning

Q, Now, I asked you if you remembered cornine down that

morning, <3nd you said you didntt remember coming down that

morni~ ? A yes sir, that is true.

Q Do you rEmember anybody you saw tha t mo ming till

10 o'clock? A Outside of the office help.

Q lT0'VTt whom did you see of the office help that morning?

A I do not recall.

Q Did you see Collier? A I do not remember.

Q Did yousee Cooney? A I dontt remember Cooney -- no,

Cooney v:as not in town that day.

Q Did you see Fi tzpat ric k? A I don't t remem.b ere

Q Did yousee Hiss Hartenstein? A I presum,e I did,

but I have no distinct recollection of seeing her.

Q Did you see 'Wolf that morning? A I dontt remember.

Q You don't remer'1ber? A No.

Q You say you didn't sec Franklin that morning? A Oh,

absolutely positively not.

Q Did you see Franklin the day before? A I don" t

rEmEmber.

Q \7ill you say you did not? A 110 si r.

Q V.hy won't you say you did not ';7hen you swear you

didn't see him tmt morning? A Because I remember the

morning he vras arrested that I know I did not see him,
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1 and I caul dn' t say wh eth er I saw him the day befo re "{{hen

2 there Vias nothing to fix it on my mind.

3

4

(')
-~ Did you see Belcbrr th e day before? A I p-esnme I di d.

You presume you did. D::l you know? A I don,t remember

5 exactly, but hewas around every day.

6 Did yousee Belcher that morning? A I dontt remember

7 that morning particularly seein~ Belcher. There "vas noth-

8 ing about his a bsenc e that waul d fix it on my mind.

9 Q But you l?J:'e absolut eJ.y sure you didn't see Franklin

10 that morning? A Dh, I know I didn't see Franklin.

11
I

12 I Q

You know that? A Yes sir.

But you would not know 'Hheth er you di <h t t s ee him the

13 day before? A No sir, because there was nothing to

14

15

16

fix it on my mind the day before; on the 28th he was ar-

rested, so that makes it definite.

NOVl, Mr Harrington, will you SVvear that you di d not

17 see Ur Franklin --

18 HR FORD: We object to the,word "swear". All his testi-

19

20

many is under oath.

HR F.oGEHS: '!iell, that is a word that we useBy meaning,

21 being able to testify positively under oath. If hedesires

22 the Latinized form of it instead of th e Anglo-Saxon, I

23 ,viII use it.

THE COURT: 'What is the question, !:Tr P.ogers?

JrR ROGEHS: Will you take your 0 ath positively that on th

24

25

26

UR FORD: lYe prefer the prope 1" form to the improper form.
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afternoon, of the 27th, Fraruclin v~s not in your office,

acfcompanied by one other man?

11TH FORD: We object to that rart of it Which says, "vvi1hl

you take your oath" on the ground that all the testimony

is under oath.

MR nOGERS: Now, give him time to think Ebout it.

T'"r!'E COURT: Obj ection OJ erruled.

Jvm FORD: You know better than that; you know I am the

one that is obj ~ting, and I am doing it because it is not

the proper fOIm, and I have been always obj ecting to that

question.

THE COUR!:: I do not think it is qui te the proper for m

for the question, but I think it is harmless. Let him

answer.

THECOUHT: All right.

J~R fDGEHS: Do you knOVl FOster? A Yes



1 Q.

?9: -,- I::;

The detective for the Erectors' Association? A Yes

2 si r.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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15

16
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24

25

26

ME POGERS: That is all for the present.

TEE COUP-'f: Gentlemen of the jury, you are admonished.

(Jury romonished. )

The Court will nov! adjourn until 1:30 o'clockUonday

afternoon.

}Iere the court took an adjournment until Honday, June

~,1912, at 1:30 o'clock P.M.




